TOWN OF PAONIA

PAONIA 214 GRAND AVENUE
R S g REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING AGENDA
— TUESDAY, MARCH 26, 2024 6:30 PM

HTTPS://USO2WEB.ZOOM.US/J/83634990216
MEETING ID: 836 3499 0216

Public Participation: Must raise hand and be recognized by the Mayor, come to the podium and state your
name and the street on which you live. Time limit is 3 minutes, one time per item. Direct all comments to the
Mayor. No responses will be made by staff or Board during the meeting. No derogatory or demeaning
statements or public displays. Please be respectful.

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Announcements
Safe Routes to Apple Valley Park - Walk & Roll Audit - April, 3, 2024

Public Comment
Any topic not included under Actions & Presentations; 3-minute time limit.

Consent Agenda

February 27, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
March 12, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes

LLL 2024-105 Thomas Waldos Liquor License Renewal

Disbursements

Staff Reports
Departmental Scorecard

Actions & Presentations
Public comments must be related to the agenda item, 3-minute time limit.

Presentation:
FY-2022 Audit Presentation - Hinkle & Company, PC

Presentation:
Status Update from Phoenix Rising Resources on the Comprehensive Plan

Public Hearing

Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License transfer from Flying Fork LLC to Flying Fork Ltd

Agenda Item 1 - Consideration of Approval of the First Amendment to Lease with SBA Towers Il LLC



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83634990216

Agenda Item 2 - Consideration of Approval of Camping at Apple Valley Park for the VVolunteers for Outdoor

Colorado Group May 4th and 5th

Agenda Item 3 - Consideration of submitting a SS4A to USDOT to create a safe streets plan for the Town of
Paonia.

Agenda Item 4 - Consideration of Terminating Agreement for SCADA Contract at the Clock Treatment Plant

Agenda Item 5 - Consideration of Appointing Trustee Paige Smith (Mayor-Elect) as the Local Government
Designee to the Energy & Carbon Management Commission

Agenda Item 6 - Consideration of Approving Conference Attendance for Trustee Smith to the 2024 Energy &
Environment Symposium: oil and gas education for local government.

Agenda Item 7 - Letter of Support for Submission of Safe Pathways for Paonia Congressionally Directed
Spending Request

Agenda Item 8 - Consideration of Approval for Change Order #1 to the Phoenix Rising Agreement for the
Comprehensive (Master) Plan

Mayor & Trustee Reports

Parks and Public Safety Committee Report

Adjournment




AS ADOPTED BY: 3
TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-10 — Amended May 22, 2018

I. RULES OF PROCEDURE

Section 1. Schedule of Meetings. Regular Board of Trustees meetings shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each
month, except on legal holidays, or as re-scheduled or amended and posted on the agenda prior to the scheduled meeting.

Section 2. Officiating Officer. The meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be conducted by the Mayor or, in the Mayor’s
absence, the Mayor Pro-Tem. The Town Clerk or a designee of the Board shall record the minutes of the meetings.

Section 3. Time of Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Trustees shall begin at 6:30 p.m. or as scheduled and posted on
the agenda. Board Members shall be called to order by the Mayor. The meetings shall open with the presiding officer leading
the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance. The Town Clerk shall then proceed to call the roll, note the absences and announce
whether a quorum is present. Regular Meetings are scheduled for three hours, and shall be adjourned at 9:30 p.m., unless a
majority of the Board votes in the affirmative to extend the meeting, by a specific amount of time.

Section 4. Schedule of Business. If a quorum is present, the Board of Trustees shall proceed with the business before it, which
shall be conducted in the following manner. Note that all provided times are estimated:

(a) Roll Call - (5 minutes)
(b) Approval of Agenda - (5 minutes)
(c) Announcements (5 minutes)
(d) Recognition of Visitors and Guests (10 minutes)
(e) Consent Agenda including Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes (10 minutes)
(f) Mayor’s Report (10 minutes)
(g) Staff Reports: (15 minutes)
(1) Town Administrator’s Report
(2) Public Works Reports
(3) Police Report
(4) Treasurer Report

(h) Unfinished Business (45 minutes)
(i) New Business (45 minutes)

(j) Disbursements (15 minutes)

(K) Committee Reports (15 minutes)
(I) Adjournment

* This schedule of business is subject to change and amendment.

Section 5. Priority and Order of Business. Questions relative to the priority of business and order shall be decided by the Mayor
without debate, subject in all cases to an appeal to the Board of Trustees.

Section 6. Conduct of Board Members. Town Board Members shall treat other Board Members and the public in a civil and
polite manner and shall comply with the Standards of Conduct for Elected Officials of the Town. Board Members shall address
Town Staff and the Mayor by his/her title, other Board Members by the title of Trustee or the appropriate honorific (i.e.: Mr.,
Mrs. or Ms.), and members of the public by the appropriate honorific. Subject to the Mayor’s discretion, Board Members shall
be limited to speaking two times when debating an item on the agenda. Making a motion, asking a question or making a
suggestion are not counted as speaking in a debate.

Section 7. Presentations to the Board. Items on the agenda presented by individuals, businesses or other organizations shall be
given up to 5 minutes to make a presentation. On certain issues, presenters may be given more time, as determined by the
Mayor and Town Staff. After the presentation, Trustees shall be given the opportunity to ask questions.

Section 8. Public Comment. After discussion of an agenda item by the Board of Trustees has concluded, the Mayor shall open
the floor for comment from members of the public, who shall be allowed the opportunity to comment or ask questions on the
agenda item. Each member of the public wishing to address the Town Board shall be recognized by the presiding officer before
speaking. Members of the public shall speak from the podium, stating their name, the address of their residence and any group
they are representing prior to making comment or asking a question. Comments shall be directed to the Mayor or presiding
officer, not to an individual Trustee or Town employee. Comments or questions should be confined to the agenda item or issue(s)
under discussion. The speaker should offer factual information and refrain from obscene language and personal attacks.




Section 9. Unacceptable Behavior. Disruptive behavior shall result in expulsion from the meeting.

Section 10. Posting of Rules of Procedure for Paonia Board of Trustees Meetings. These rules of procedure shall be provided in
the Town Hall meeting room for each Board of Trustees meeting so that all attendees know how the meeting will be conducted.

Il. CONSENT AGENDA

Section 1. Use of Consent Agenda. The Mayor, working with Town Staff, shall place items on the Consent Agenda. By using a
Consent Agenda, the Board has consented to the consideration of certain items as a group under one motion. Should a Consent
Agenda be used at a meeting, an appropriate amount of discussion time will be allowed to review any item upon request.
Section 2. General Guidelines. Items for consent are those which usually do not require discussion or explanation prior to action
by the Board, are non-controversial and/or similar in content, or are those items which have already been discussed or explained
and do not require further discussion or explanation. Such agenda items may include ministerial tasks such as, but not limited
to, approval of previous meeting minutes, approval of staff reports, addressing routine correspondence, approval of liquor
licenses renewals and approval or extension of other Town licenses. Minor changes in the minutes such as non-material Scribner
errors may be made without removing the minutes from the Consent Agenda. Should any Trustee feel there is a material error
in the minutes, they should request the minutes be removed from the Consent Agenda for Board discussion.

Section 3. Removal of Item from Consent Agenda. One or more items may be removed from the Consent Agenda by a timely
request of any Trustee. A request is timely if made prior to the vote on the Consent Agenda. The request does not require a
second or a vote by the Board. An item removed from the Consent Agenda will then be discussed and acted on separately either
immediately following the consideration of the Consent Agenda or placed later on the agenda, at the discretion of the Board.

111. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Section 1. An executive session may only be called at a regular or special Board meeting where official action may be taken by
the Board, not at a work session of the Board. To convene an executive session, the Board shall announce to the public in the
open meeting the topic to be discussed in the executive session, including specific citation to the statute authorizing the Board
to meet in an executive session and identifying the particular matter to be discussed “in as much detail as possible without
compromising the purpose for which the executive session is authorized.” In the event the Board plans to discuss more than
one of the authorized topics in the executive session, each should be announced, cited and described. Following the
announcement of the intent to convene an executive session, a motion must then be made and seconded. In order to go into
executive session, there must be the affirmative vote of two thirds (2/3) of Members of the Board.

Section 2. During executive session, minutes or notes of the deliberations should not be taken. Since meeting minutes are subject
to inspection under the Colorado Open Records Act, the keeping of minutes would defeat the private nature of executive
session. In addition, the deliberations carried out during executive session should not be discussed outside of that session or
with individuals not participating in the session. The contexts of an executive session are to remain confidential unless a
majority of the Trustees vote to disclose the contents of the executive session.

Section 3. Once the deliberations have taken place in executive session, the Board should reconvene in regular session to take
any formal action decided upon during the executive session. If you have questions regarding the wording of the motion or
whether any other information should be disclosed on the record, it is essential for you to consult with the Town Attorney on
these matters.

IV. SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT

Section 1. Deviations. The Board may deviate from the procedures set forth in this Resolution, if, in its sole discretion, such
deviation is necessary under the circumstances.
Section 2. Amendment. The Board may amend these Rules of Procedures Policy from time to time.




Safe Routes
to Apple Valley Park

WALK & ROLL AUDIT

04 | 03 | 2024

What is a Walk & Roll Audit?

Participants will gather data about the barriers to safely walking
and rolling (bike, scooter, stroller) to our local parks in Paonia.
The goal is to identify challenges and find collaborative solutions.

Town Hall -> Town Park -> Apple Valley (
b ) 2:30pm Meet at Paonia Town Hall

3:45pm Families and Kids meet at Paonia Town Park

4:30pm End at Apple Valley Park

Learn more and register here! thenatureconnection.net/family/

SPONSORED BY

WESTERN SLOP]

CONSERVATION
CENTER

<IN
PAONIA

vvvvvvvvv

CONNECTION




Minutes
Reqular Town Board Meeting
Town of Paonia, Colorado
February 27, 2024

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Mayor Bachran calls the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.
PRESENT

Mayor Mary Bachran

Trustee Paige Smith

Trustee John Valentine

Trustee Rick Stelter

Trustee Morgan Maclnnis

Trustee Kathy Swartz

ABSENT
Mayor Pro-Tem Dave Knutson (Excused)

Approval of Agenda

Trustee Swartz makes a motion, seconded by Trustee Stelter, to approve the agenda.
The motion carries unanimously.

Announcements

Mayor Bachran announces that she submitted the submitted RAISE Grant.

Town Administrator Wynn announces that Public Works employee Matt Taylor received his
CDL and expressed his thanks to the Board for the opportunity.

Trustee Swartz says "Thank you" to Public Works for the quick fix on the skate park.

Public Comment
Any topic not included under Actions & Presentations; 3-minute time limit.

S. Watson: comments about a campaign flyer.

Town Attorney Cotten-Baez addresses the comment made by community member S. Watson and
the flyer in question.

S. Keenan, 514 3rd St: comments about thankfulness for grant writers.

FEBRUARY 27, 2024 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 1




Consent Agenda

Trustee Stelter makes a motion, seconded by Trustee Smith to approve the Consent Agenda.

The motion carries unanimously.

Staff Reports

Town Administrator Wynn goes over FY-22 Audit update, Chase Credit Card update,
confirmation on the IHOP grant carry over and billing account issues. He also answers questions
about quarterly to monthly financials statements, budget questions, ClearGov, meters & billing.

Actions & Presentations
Public comments must be related to the agenda item, 3-minute time limit.

Presentation: Master Plan Status Update from Phoenix Rising Resources

Calla Rose Ostrander from Phoenix Rising Resources provides an update, including new
deadlines and meeting dates to look out for. Also reminds everyone to mark their calendars for
March 3rd, Blue Sage Public Input Work Session 1:30 - 3:30 pm.

Public Hearing

Consideration of Granting a Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License to Good Love LLC at the
property located at 208 3rd Street.

Mayor Bachran opens the Public Hearing at 6:47 pm

Abreaze Parra, Good Love LLC, presents her new restaurant plans.
Public Comment:

Steven Keenan comments in support

Prima Merry: comments in support

Miranda Eyler: comments in support

Jessica Elliot: Landlord, comments in support

Mayor Bachran closes the Public Hearing at 6:59 pm.

Trustee Smith asks about hours of operation.

FEBRUARY 27, 2024 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 2




Trustee Stelter makes a motion, seconded by Trustee Swartz, to approve a Hotel & Restaurant
Liquor License to Good Love LLC at the property located at 208 3rd Street.

The motion carries unanimously.

Agenda Item 1: Consideration of Approval of Offer to the School District to Purchase the Vo-
Tech Building

B. Brunner: comments on realtor and sewer lines.

S. Watson: Comments on streets

S. Keenan: Comments on decision making process

C. Patterson: Comments on grant application

Board discussion includes cash match, contract, earnest money, processes, pathways, Pro's &
Con's, building tour, information campaign, timeline, potential federal shutdown, community
buy-in.

Trustee Swartz makes a motion, seconded by Trustee Stelter to postpone the decision until the
next meeting and schedule a tour for the Board and public before that time.

The motion carries unanimously.

Agenda Item 2: Review of Changes to Pending Ordinance 2024-01: Amending Chapters 7 & 10
of the Paonia Municipal Code

Public Comment:

B. Brunner: comments on open burns, garages, leash laws and enforcement.

S. Watson: Comments on Nuisance, domestic cats, rabies, disease and vehicles.

Board discussion: Inoperable vehicles, private property, vehicle repair, property values,
inoperable v derelict, courtesy to neighbors, screening from view, car covers, front yard vs back
yard, corner lots, animals, cleaning up the Code, feral cat issue, domestic cats, fires, state
definitions, conflicts, definitions of grill & manufactured.

Town Attorney Cotten-Baez discusses complexity in language and enforceability.

Agenda Item 3: Consideration of Approval of Resolution 03-2024: Adopting a Policy
Concerning Town Officer, Employee and Board Member Consultation with the Town Attorney.

Town Administrator Wynn gives a brief background on the requested resolution.

FEBRUARY 27, 2024 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 3




Town Attorney Cotten-Baez clarifies the language in the resolution.
Public Comment:
S. Watson: comments about Boards and Commissions

Trustee Smith requests an addition of the official designee of the Town Administrator being the
Mayor.

Trustee Stelter makes a motion, seconded by Trustee Smith, to approve Resolution 03-2024:
Adopting a Policy Concerning Town Officer, Employee and Board Member Consultation with
the Town Attorney, with requested additions.

The motion carries unanimously.

Mayor & Trustee Reports

Adjournment

The meeting adjourns at 8:52 pm.

Samira M Vetter, Town Clerk Mary Bachran, Mayor

FEBRUARY 27, 2024 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 4




Minutes
Reqular Town Board Meeting
Town of Paonia, Colorado
March 12, 2024

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
Mayor Bachran calls the meeting to order at 6:30 pm

PRESENT

Mayor Mary Bachran
Trustee Paige Smith
Trustee Rick Stelter
Trustee Morgan Maclnnis
Trustee Kathy Swartz

ABSENT
Mayor Pro-Tem Dave Knutson
Trustee John Valentine

Approval of Agenda

Trustee Maclnnis makes a motion, seconded by Trustee Smith, to approve the agenda as
presented.

The motion carries unanimously.

Announcements

The Board also has a brief discussion about whose terms are ending and that the Mayor and
appointed Trustee will also be changing.

Public Comment
Any topic not included under Actions & Presentations; 3-minute time limit.

W. Brunner: comments about fiduciary duty of the Board.

S. Keenan: comments about sitting Board members, the job they did and the future.

M. Neiremberger: comments about Town action and liability

S. Watson: comments about public speech, anonymity, YouTube, grants and transparency

Consent Agenda

MARCH 12, 2024 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES

10




Trustee Stelter makes a motion, seconded by Trustee Smith to approve the Consent Agenda
The motion carries unanimously.

Staff Reports

Town Administrator: discusses Final Draft Audit, meter and billing internal audits, 1099's, and
staff positions open.

Police Chief Laiminger highlights the current Department priorities.
Actions & Presentations
Public comments must be related to the agenda item, 3-minute time limit.

1. Consideration of Approval of Second Amendment to the Urban Rural Continuum
Agreement

Town Administrator Wynn gives an overview of the process used to be able to use the left over
money from the grant to include Urban Rural Continuum in new projects.

Trustee Swartz makes a motion, seconded by Trustee Stelter to approve the Second Amendment
to the Urban Rural Continuum agreement, with a not to exceed amount of $7237.50.

The motion carries unanimously.
2. Consideration of Change Order #2 - SGM - 5th & Grand Realignment - Safe Pathways
for Paonia - $32,500
Town Administrator Wynn provides an overview of the Change Order.
Public Comment:

S. Watson: asks questions about the location of the work.

Board discussion includes funding, whether it is a passive system, expenditure timelines and the
RAISE grant,

Trustee Smith makes a motion, seconded by Trustee Maclnnis, to approve SGM Change Order
#2 for5th and Grand Realignment, Safe Pathways for Paonia for $32,500.

The motion carries unanimously.

MARCH 12, 2024 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 2

11




3. Consideration of Approval of Offer to the School District to Purchase the VoTech
Building for $1,500,000

Mayor Bachran provides some background information on the suggested project, the
Congressional Spending request process, information on the VVoTech building included in the
packet, and the letter of support.

Public Comment:

C. Patterson: comments about the other types of projects the Town could ask for funding for
W. Brunner: comments on fiduciary responsibility

R. Beers: comments from construction viewpoint.

M. Neiremberger: Comments on grant money

S. Patterson: Comments on public communication

S. Watson: Comments on Board priorities and funding

S. Keenan: Comments on opportunities

Mayor Bachran: provides some background to the decision-making process and feedback from
the Senator's offices and the processes and potential benefits to the community.

Point of Order is called by Trustee Stelter at 7:29 pm after several unrecognized comments from
the Public.

Board Discussion: amount of space, staff time and support, utilities, drop ceilings, potential
hidden problems, maintenance costs, size not appropriate for uses proposed, earnest money
concerns, unanswered questions, repeating past mistakes, roof, heating and cooling,
opportunities, the future, commercial core space revenue, long term investments, staff needs,
collaborative space, due diligence, time constraints, offer price, community benefit, planning,
community dissent, grant/congressional spending deadline, amended offer, budget details,
funding opportunities, Congressionally Directed Spending process, earnest money deadline, and
infrastructure

Trustee Stelter calls the question
Trustee Stelter makes a motion to make an offer to the School District of $1 million.
The motion dies for lack of a second.

Trustee Stelter makes a motion, seconded by Trustee Smith to terminate the subject.

MARCH 12, 2024 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 3

12




Aye: Trustee Stelter, Trustee Smith, Trustee Swartz
Nay: Trustee Maclnnis

The motion carries.

4. Consideration of Approval of FY-2022 Audit

Town Administrator Wynn explains that the final draft of the Audit arrived that morning and
goes through it with the Board.

Trustee Smith makes a motion, seconded by Trustee Stelter to approve the FY 2022 Audit.

The motion carries unanimously.

5. Consideration of Approval of Extension for FY 2023 Audit

Trustee Stelter makes a motion, seconded by Trustee Maclnnis to approve the extension letter for
the FY 2023 Audit.

The motion carries unanimously.

6. Consideration of Ordinance 2024-01: Amending Chapters 7 and 10 of the Paonia
Municipal Code

Trustee Stelter makes a motion, seconded by Trustee Smith to Approve Ordinance 2024-01.:
Amending Chapters 7 and 10 of the Paonia Municipal Code

The motion carries unanimously.
7. Consideration of Approval of Updated Facilities Agreement for School District Use of
Apple Valley Tennis Court.

Trustee Swartz makes a motion, seconded by Trustee Stelter to approve the updated Facilities
Agreement for School District use of the Apple Valley Park Tennis Courts.

The motion carries unanimously.

8. Consideration of Approval for putting out an RFP for Town Attorney

MARCH 12, 2024 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 4

13




Trustee Stelter makes a motion, seconded by Trustee Smith, to put out an RFP for a new Town
Attorney.

The motion carries unanimously.

Mayor & Trustee Reports

No reports were given.

Adjournment
The meeting is adjourned at 9:04 pm

Samira M Vetter, Town Clerk Mary Bachran, Mayor

MARCH 12, 2024 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES

14




CPOALO N l A ;gXVIiVDO(fFPﬁ?UNS?EES MEETING

«cQO+«R«AsD-:

8 STAFF REPORT

15

AGENDA ITEM: 2024-105 Thomas Waldos Tavern LLC Liquor License Renewal
SUBMITTED BY:
Samira Vetter, Town Clerk
DATE:
March 26, 2024
BACKGROUND: - All required paperwork and fees as well as a check for the the State
fees have been turned into the Town Clerk.
- Paonia Police Department has no issues or concerns with the renewal
of this license
- Paonia Public Works has no issues or concerns with the renewal of
this license
- All legal requirements have been met for the renewal of this license
BUDGET: $250.00 to 10-32-01 : Liquor Licenses
All legal requirements have been met for this liquor license Renewal
RECOMMENDATION:
ATTACHMENT:

Thomas Waldos Tavern LLC Renewal
Application
Caselle receipt of Local Fees




APPLICANT ID: 663857

DR 84C0 (03/31/23) Fees Due 16
COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
Liquor Enforcemant Division
Submit to Local Licensing Authority Renewal Fee 625.00
Storage Permit $100X 3
Sidewalk Service Area $75.00 $
THOMAS WALDOS TAVERN LLC Additional Optional Premise Hotel & s
PO BOX 1666 Restaurant $100 X
Paonia CO 81428 Retated Facility - Campus Liguor
Complex $160.00 per facility 3
Amount Due/Paid $
Make check payable to: Colorade Department o

Revenue. The State may convert your check fo a one-
time electronic banking transaction. Yeur bank account
may be debited as early as the same day received by the
State. If converted, your check will not be returned. If your
check is rejected due to insufficient or uncollected fuhds,
the Department may collect the payment amount directly
from your banking account electronically.

Retail Liquor License Renewal Application

Please verify & update all information below Return to city or county licensing authority by due date

Licensee Name Doing Business As Name (DBA)

THOMAS WALDOS TAVERN LLC THOMAS WALDCS TAVERN LLC

Liquor Licanse # License Type

3-11181 Tavern {city)

Sales Tax License Numbher Expiration Date Due Date

04235436 04/24/2024 03/10/2024

Business Address Phone Number

240 GRAND AVENUE Paonia CO 81428 8705275797

Mailing Address Email

PO BOX 1666 Paonia CO 81428

Operating Manager Date of Birth | Home Address Phone Number

1. Do you have legal possession of the premises at the streetaddress above? ‘Yes [[] No ~
Are the premises owned or rented? [_] Owned E} Rented* *If rented, expiration date of Ieasew

2. Are you renewing a storage permit, additional optional premises, sidewalk service area, or related facility? If yes, please see the
table in upper right hand corner and include allfees due. [ ] Yes @No

3a. Are you renewing a takeout andfor delivery permit? (Note: must hold a qualifying license type and be authorized for takeout and/or
delivery license privileges) [ ] Yes [ApiNo '

3b. |f so, which are you renewing?  [_] Delivery [ Takeout L1 Both Takeout and Delivery -

4a. Since the date of filing of the last application, has the applicant, including its manager, partners, officer, directors, stockholders,
members (LLC), managing members (LLC), or any other person with a 10% or greater financial interest in the applicant, been
found in final order of a tax agency to be delinquent in the payment of any state or local taxes, penalties, ot interest related to a
business? [ Yes P*PNo

4b. Since the date of filing of the last application, has the applicant, including its manager, partners, officer, directors, stockholders,
members {LLC), managing members {LLC), or any other person with a 10% or greater financial interest in the applicant failed to
pay any fees or surcharges imposed pursuant to section44-3-503, C.R.S.? [] Yes ,E] No

5. Since the date of filing of the last application, has there been any change in financial interest (new notes, loans, owners, etc.) or
organizational structure {addition or deletion of officers, directors, managing members or general partners)? If yes, explain in detail
and attach a listing of all liguor businesses in which these new lenders, owners (other than licensed financial institutions), officers,
directors, managing members, or general partners are materially interested. [ ] Yes %o

6. Since the date of filing of the last application, has the applicant ot any of its agents, owners, managers, partners o ;Jlenders (other
than licensed financial institutions) been convicted of a crime? |f yes, attach a detailed explanation. [] Yes @{ o}




DR 8400 (03/31/23)
COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
Liquor Enforcement Division

17

APPLICANT ID: 663857

7. Since the date of filing of the last application, has the applicant or any of its agents, owners, managers, partners or lenders (other
than licensed financial institutions) been denied an alcohol beverage license, had an alcohol beverage license suspended or

revoked, or had interest in any entity that had an alcohol beverage license denied, suspended or revoked? If yes, attach a detailed

explanation. [ |Yes IESNO

8. Does the applicant or any of its agents, owners, managers, partners or lenders (other than licensed financial institutions) have a
direct or indirect interest in any other Colorado liguor license, including loans to or from any licensee or interest in a loan to any
licensee? If yes, attach adetailed explanation. [ ] Yes ﬁm\lo

Affirmation & Consent

| declare under penalty of perjury in the second degree that this application and all attachments are true, correct and complete to the

best of my knowledge.

Type or Print Name of Applicant/Authorized Agent of Business
g e !OL ‘\2@ ey

Title
J

Olone /m

Signature g

Datg‘ 5{2 (/

Report & Approval of City or County Licensing Authority

The foregoing application has been examined and the premises, business conducted and character of the applicant are satisfactory, and
we do hereby report that such license, if granted, will comply with the provisions of Title 44, Articles 4 and 3, C.R.S., and Liquor Rules.

Therefore this application is approved.

Local Licensing Authority For

Date

Signature

Title

Attest




DR 8495 (07/23/19) 18
COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Liquor Enforcement Division

Tax Check Authorization, Waiver,
and Request to Release Information

I, M—ﬂ\ﬁ] Q Al am signing this Tax Check Authgrization, Waiver and Request to Release
Informatidn (f herelnaﬂer ‘Waiver”) on behalf of ?‘}" MWRES / iz f(ﬁ (the “Applicant/Licensee”)
to permit the Colorado Department of Revenue and any other state or local taxing authority to release information and
documentation that may otherwise be confidential, as provided below. If | am signing this Waiver for someone other than
myself, including on behalf of a business entity, | certify that | have the authority to execute this Waiver on behalf of the
Applicant/Licensee.

The Executive Director of the Colorado Department of Revenue is the State Licensing Authority, and oversees the
Colorado Liquor Enforcement Division as his or her agents, clerks, and employees. The information and documentation
obtained pursuant to this Waiver may be used in connection with the Applicant/Licensee’s liquor license application and
ongoing licensure by the state and local licensing authorities. The Colorado Liquor Code, section 44-3-101. et seq.
(“Liquor Code"), and the Colorado Liquor Rules, 1 CCR 203-2 (“Liquor Rules"), require compliance with certain tax
obligations, and set forth the investigative, disciplinary and licensure actions the state and local licensing authorities may
take for violations of the Liquor Code and Liquor Rules, including failure to meet tax reporting and paymentobligations.

The Waiver is made pursuant to section 39-21-113(4), C.R.S., and any other law, regulation, resolution or ordinance
concerning the confidentiality of tax information, or any document, report or return filed in connection with state or local
taxes. This Waiver shall be valid until the expiration or revocation of a license, or until both the state and local licensing
authorities take final action to approve or deny any application(s) for the renewal of the license, whichever is later.
Applicant/Licensee agrees to execute a new waiver for each subsequent licensing period in connection with the renewal
of any license, if requested.

By signing below, Applicant/Licensee requests that the Colorado Department of Revenue and any other state or local
taxing authority or agency in the possession of tax documents or information, release information and documentation to
the Colorado Liguor Enforcement Division, and is duly authorized employees, to act as the Applicant's/Licensee’s duly
authorized representative under section 39-21-113(4), C.R.S., solely to allow the state and local licensing authorities, and
their duly authorized employees, to investigate compliance with the Liquor Code and Liquor Rules. Applicant/Licensee
authorizes the state and local licensing authorities, their duly authorized employees, and their legal representatives, to
use the information and documentation obtained using this Waiver in any administrative or judicial action regarding the
application or license.

Name (Individual/Business) Social Security Number/Tax Identification Number
Thomas  teoldes Tavern I

Address

Q O Qfm»uﬂ Ar\ﬂ& %Q.«xym@x\,}f’ - o
[T Co 81428

Home Phone Number Business/Work Phone Number
ey

City

Printed name of persdn signing on behalf of the Applicant/Licensee

Xe\ A

he disclosure of confidential tax information) Date 5|gned
. A-\S-004

Privacy Act Statement
Providing your Social Security Number is voluntary and no right, benefit or privilege provided by law will be denied as a
result of refusal to disclose it. § 7 of Privacy Act, 5 USCS § 552a (note).

4



Town of Paonla

19

PO Box 460

214 Grand Avenue

Paonia GO 81428-0450 {970) 527-4101
Receipt No: 2.001178 Mar 18, 2024
THOMAS WALDO'S

Previous Balance: 00
Licens